From: Halesworth Town Council

To: "'Planning policy" <planningpolicy @waveney.gov.uk>

Date: 21/12/2012 15:35

Subject: RE: Waveney Local Development Framework - Community Infrastructure Levy

Halesworth Town Council has raised no objection to these changes.

Regards
Mary Copperthwaite

Town Clerk

From: Planning policy [mailto:planningpolicy @ waveney.gov.uk]

Sent: 10 December 2012 15:27

To: Planning policy

Subject: Waveney Local Development Framework - Community Infrastructure Levy

WAVENEY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY
Publication of Statement of Modifications
Deadline for Requests to be Heard: 18th January 2013

You may recall that Waveney District Council sent you a letter in October about a consultation on the
Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule. After considering responses to the consultation,
the Council has decided to make two modifications to the Draft Charging Schedule. These are detailed in
the attached ‘Statement of Modifications’.

The Council intends to submit the Draft Charging Schedule (as modified) on 14th December 2012 for

examination. Following this date, any person may submit a request to be heard by the Examiner in relation
to the modifications.

Requests to be heard by the Examiner must be made in writing by 4pm on the 18th January 2013. Please
note this period is a week longer than the period prescribed in Regulation 21(5) due to the Christmas break.

Waveney District Council will forward a copy of each request it receives to the Examiner.

Please send requests by email to:
planningpolicy @waveney.gov.uk

Or alternatively by post to:
Waveney District Council, Planning Policy Team, Town Hall, High Street, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1HS

Kind regards,

Samuel Hubbard
Planning Policy Officer
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